Henderson, Katie

From: Torrence, Rufus
Sent: Tuesday, March 06, 2012 8:15 AM
To: Ray Copeland (rcopeland@parker.com)
Cc: Henderson, Katie
Subject: AFIN 56-00389 AR0035602 Parker Hannifin's February 2012 Semi-Annual Report
Attachments: PHC TOMP_CHECKLIST.pdf
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March 6, 2012

Mr. Ray Copeland
Parker Hannifin Corp
748 Hwy 463 South
Trumann, AR 72472

Re: Parker Hannifin’s February 2012 Semi-Annual Report
(Permit No. AR000035602 AFIN 56-00389)

Dear Mr. Copeland:

The Department has reviewed Parker Hannifin’s February 2012 Semi-annual Pretreatment Report and
the report is complete. The Department has also reviewed the Toxic Organic Management Plan
(TOMP) included with the report. The TOMP is complete and approved. For future reports Parker
Hannifin may submit the 433.12(a) TTO certification in lieu of testing for toxic organics.

The Department appreciates Parker Hannifin’s continued efforts in semi-annual reporting. If you have
any questions or concerns, please contact the Department at (501) 682-0626 or by email at
torrence@adeq.state.ar.us .

Sincerely,

'-E‘—:?G'U'\-V'\AV

Rufus Torrence, Pretreatment Engineer
Water Division
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TOMP_Checklist.wpc

Company Name Parker Hannifin Reviewer RJT Date _March 5, 2012

Yes No

v Any TTOs used or detected? ™M I
If "No", Stop; CIU does not need SMP!

v 4 Source of all known TTOs stated? M I
v 4 Method of disposal shown? ™ I
v Employee training incorporated? M I
v Periodic inspections made? M I
v Will some TTOs be analyzed for? 0 M
v 4 SMP submitted? ] I
v ¢ Certification included? ] I
v 4 Proper Signature? ™M I
v ¢ TOMP Acceptable ™ I

4Required elements--must be included in TOMP narrative.



